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From: Nason, Davig

f—}

To: Nason,
Subject: RE:

Tom Russo iz gut of town todasy on business and asked
vou like me to set aside an hour?

Regards,
Cindy Sabis
Assistant to Tom Russo
fehman Brothers
745 Seventh Avenue, 3ist Floor
Mew York, Hew York 18@1%
phone: 212-526-0477
fax: 212-5326-2464

that
your megting reguest. Tom has availsbility at 11:3%am on

~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: Davic.Mason@do.treas.gov [meilto:David.Nasongdo.
Sent: Mondsy, April 21, 2888 1:21 P

To: Russo, Thomas A

Subject: RE:

I plan o be in NYC on Fridey. Do you have any time
ng or sarly afternoon?

From: %usssj Thomas A& [mailto:trussciflishman.com)
Sent: r?‘”%%g April 1%, 2808 B:25 AN

Yes 1oam,  Happy o weel with you. Tom
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Secretary Paulson has ssked me To visit with some
Investment hanking firms to get a sense of the Firs
on the Types of regulation anc supervision that might
Sear situation. As you can expect, there is a lot of
ssgue mew and it is likely that the Congress will focus on this {at
Teast in the form of hearings) after they move some housing Imgisliation.
We have some views, of course, but at this peint we want to know wherse
vhe firms are leaning as that is an important part of our thought
process. Are you the right point of contact For us to reach out o on
this issua’?

I hope you are well.

Bast,

David

David G. Nason
Deparitment of the Treasury
292 .622.2518

dovid.nasonfdo . Treas. gov

This message i3 intended only for
the designated recipientis) named
of this m
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